STATE OF CONNECTICUT
OFFICE OF EARLY CHILDHOOD

Dannel P. Malloy
(Gavernor
Nancy Wyman
Lt Governor

August 8, 2018

The Honotable Pete Bass
Mayor

Town of New Milford

10 Main Street

New Milford, CT 06776-2831

Contract #: 18BOECCDCO0INML
Child Day Care Program

Period: 7/1/2018 - 6/30/2020 .

Amount $650,570.48

Dear Mayor Bass:

I amn pleased to inform you that the above referenced contract has been fully executed and
approved. Attached is a scanned copy for your files.

Conreciout Office of

Early Childhood

David Wilkinson
Commissioner

Requests for Payment should be completed and directed to the contact identified below. The OEC

will process requests for payment in accordance with the temms of the contract. Your receipt of
payment is contingent upeon the continued availability of funds and your agency’s compliance with
the terms of the contract.

For issues or concerns related to this contract, please ditect your inquites to:

Program Payments

Deb Flis Annette Carbone

(860) 500-4428 (860) 500-4423

deb.flis @t gov annetie.carbone(@st.gov
Sincerely,

U Adan

David Wilkinson ot Authorized Designee
Commissioner

C: Contract file

Phone: (860) 500-4412 - Fax: (860) 326-0554
450 Columbns Boulevard, Suite 301
Hartford, Connecticut 06103
www.ct.gov/ioec
Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
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